TOWN OF DURHAM
8 NEWMARKET ROAD
DURHAM, NH 03824
Tel: 603/868-8064
www.ci.durham.nh.us

March 27, 2018

Joanne Tremaine
37 Cedar Point Road
Durham, NH 03824

Dear Joanne Tremaine,

Your newly installed generator is within your side-yard setback of 50 feet. Please see if there
is another location on your property that you could place the generator within 50 feet of the
side and/or rear boundary lines. If there is not, you may need to seek a variance before the
Durham Zoning Board. Please call me with any questions you may have at (603) 868-8064.

Sincerely,

Audrey Cline
Zoning Administrator/CEO

cc. Generator Connection

Durham Fire Dept.

§

[ i

’ Printed on Recycled Paper



